UNIVERSITY

OF THE
FACULTY OF PROFESSIONAL STUDIES
DRAFT AGENDA
Professional Studies Faculty Council
Friday, December 13, 2013

10:00 am — 12:00-noon
Room A266, Abbotsford Campus

Package
Pages
1. Guest Speakers- Hedayatullah Mahmood and John VanSteenis —
Presentation on Marketing Research for The Abbotsford Heat (10:00-
10:20)
2. Items for Approval
Pg. 1,2 2.1. Agenda — December 13, 2013
Pg.3-8 2.2. Minutes — November 15, 2013

3. Continuing Business
3.1. Faculty Standards Committee Update — Elizabeth Dow
3.2. ECE and CYC minor course changes - ECE 101, 102,103, 160,
223, 224, 242, 243, 260, 269, 281, 282; CYC 202, 260, 267, 268,
360, 390, 423, 425, 496

4. New Business
4.1. SOWK minor course changes - 700, 704, 710, 711, 720, 730,
750, 783, 797, 799

5. Standing Committee Reports
5.1. Nominations and Elections Committee — Glen Paddock
5.2. Field Education and Practicum Committee — Lucki Kang
5.3. Retention Committee — Barbara Salingré
5.4. Learning Exchange Committee — David Dobson/Raymond Leung
5.5. Faculty Newsletter Committee — Christine Slavic

Professional Studies Faculty Council Draft Agenda
December 13, 2013

Page 1 of 2



6. Other Reports
6.1. Dean’s Report
6.2. Reports from other Faculty Councils
6.3. Report from Senate

7. Information Items

7.1. Terms of Reference — Revision submitted for December Senate
Governance Committee Meeting
7.2. Motions and Actions — November 15, 2013

7.3. The next Faculty Council Meeting is January 24, 2013 in room
D115

8. Guest Speaker — Diane Griffiths, Associate Vice President, Human
Resources- Important Professional Development Process
Changes (11:15-11:45 noon)

Professional Studies Faculty Council Draft Agenda
December 13, 2013

Page 2 of 2



UNIVERSITY

OF THE

FACULTY OF PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

DRAFT MINUTES
Professional Studies Faculty Council

Friday, November 15, 2013
10:00 a.m., Room A261, Abbotsford Campus

Chair:
Present:

Awneet Sivia
Barbara Salingré
Christine Slavik
Colleen Bell*
Cyrus Chaichian
D.J. Sandhu
David Dobson
Don Miskiman
Doris Ball

Regrets:

Amir Hajbaba
Andrea Hughes*
Christina Neigel
Christine Nehring*
Cindy Rammage
Cindy Stewart
Curtis Magnuson
Darrell Fox
Elizabeth Dow

Cyrus Chaichian

Frank Ulbrich
George Melzer
Gerry Palmer
Gillian Bubb
Heather Compeau
Joe llsever

Karen Power*
Kenneth Gariepy
Kim Milnes

Fiona McQuarrie
Glen Paddock

Gwen Clarke

Gwen Point

Heather Compeau*
Jan Lashbrook Green
John Hogg

Keith Lownie

Kevin deWolde

Recorder: Laura Chomiak*

Kirsten Robertson
Leah Douglas

Les Stagg

Lisa Moy

Maple Melder-Crozier
Mark Breedveld
Rosetta Khalideen
Sandy Hill

Seonaigh MacPherson

Kim Milnes Robert Harding
Lorne Mackenzie Rod Hayward
Lou Schroeder Ron Wilen*
Lucki Kang Ron Zitron
Margaret Coombes Sheryl MacMath
Mark Lee

Mary Higgins

Mike Ivanof

Raymond Leung

* Indicates Non-Voting Member

1. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL

1.1 Approval of Agenda November 15, 2013

MOTION

Kenneth Gariepy/David Dobson

THAT the agenda of November 15, 2013 be approved as presented.

CARRIED

1.2 Approval of Minutes October 18, 2013

MOTION

THAT the minutes of October 18, 2013 be approved as presented.

Mark Breedveld/David Dobson

CARRIED




Professional Studies Faculty Council Draft Minutes
November 15, 2013 Page 2 of 6

2.

CONTINUING BUSINESS

21

2.2

Terms of Reference — Revision and Re-Approval

Kenneth Gariepy reported on behalf of the Terms of Reference Ad-Hoc Committee. He
reviewed the document circulated to Faculty Council and highlighted the edits prepared
by the committee.

Additional minor edits suggested by Faculty Council during the meeting included:
o 4.1b — Specify “Two” student representatives;
e 4.2b — Change Vice-President Academic and Provost to reflect current titles;
e 5c — Add “Dean is chair of the Faculty; however, Council” to the beginning of the
section.

Upon the motion being carried, Don Miskiman suggested an addition to clause 4.1e to
reflect “in the Faculty.” The revised clause would read “A maximum of two sessional
instructor representatives, elected by sessional instructors in the Faculty for a one-year
term”. Cyrus asked that the document be amended to reflect Don’'s comment.

MOTION Leah Douglas/Gerry Palmer
THAT the Professional Studies Faculty Council support the modifications to the
December 9, 2011, Terms of Reference for the Structure and Function of the
Professional Studies Faculty Council as submitted, including the additional revisions to

5c, 4.1b, 4.2b and 4.1e.
CARRIED

Criteria / Standards for Teaching, Research & Scholarship — PSALT Committee

Frank Ulbrich reported on behalf of the Faculty Standards Committee. The Committee
has developed Terms of Reference and has been working on a draft document outlining
principles, sample criteria and sample evidence for tenure and promotion.

Feedback from the Faculty included using examples from each discipline and
determining whether rank and tenure should be considered together or separately. The
Committee will continue to meet and will incorporate suggestions into their discussions.

MOTION Frank Ulbrich/Awneet Sivia
THAT the Professional Studies Faculty Council approve the November 8, 2013
Faculty Standards Committee, Terms of Reference with the suggested
modifications as discussed by Faculty Council on November 15, 2013.
CARRIED
2 Abstained




Professional Studies Faculty Council Draft Minutes
November 15, 2013 Page 3 of 6

2.3

2.4

Celebrating Internationalization

Rosetta reminded everyone of the Celebrating Internationalization event that will take
place on Monday, November 18 in the Alumni Hall at 11:00 AM. Everyone was
encouraged to attend this event, which marks the start of International Education Week,
and to participate in other events hosted by UFV International.

Feedback from the School of Business on the Centre of Excellence in Agriculture
(CEA) Report — Frank Ulbrich

Frank Ulbrich reported the School of Business reviewed the CEA Report at the request of
the Dean of Faculty of Trades & Technology. In the report, the Dean asked departments
and schools to come up with a set of principles to align competencies and interests within
their disciplines.

The School of Business came up with a two-stage consultation process. The first stage
will propose guiding principles, and the second stage will assess how the CEA overlaps
with the current School of Business curriculum. The Feedback Report has the full support
of the School of Business.

Rosetta thanked the School of Business for developing the report and asked permission
to send this to the Dean of Faculty of Trades & Technology.

ACTION
Rosetta to send the School of Business feedback on the Centre of Excellence in
Agriculture to the Dean of Faculty of Trades & Technology.

Rosetta Khalideen

3. NEW BUSINESS

3.1

Minor BBA program change to allow an upper-level Economics elective

MOTION
THAT the School of Business minor BBA program change to allow students to take
one upper-level Economics course as an elective in place of one upper-level Business
elective be approved as submitted.
CARRIED




Professional Studies Faculty Council Draft Minutes
November 15, 2013 Page 4 of 6

3.2 BUS 439 memo & OCO minor course change

MOTION

THAT the School of Business - Minor course change to BUS 439, Advanced Accounting
be approved with BUS 344 being added as a Pre or Corequisite instead of just a
Corequisite and the textbook citation be formatted in APA style.

CARRIED

3.3 ECE and CYC minor course changes

Maple Melder-Crozier asked to withdraw the CYC 267 and CYC 268 outlines as they
were not the most current editions.

After some discussion, the decision was made to table all the ECE and CYC minor
course revisions until the December 13 meeting. Maple will review the suggested edits
and resubmit them for the next meeting.

ACTION
THAT the Early Childhood Education and Child & Youth Care Department — minor

course changes to CYC 267 and 268 be withdrawn at this time.
Laura Chomiak

ACTION
THAT the Early Childhood Education and Child & Youth Care Department — minor
course changes to ECE 101, 102, 103, 160, 223, 224, 242, 243, 260, 269, 281, 282,
and CYC 202, 260, 360, 390, 423, 425, 496 be brought back to the December 13,
2013 meeting for approval.

Maple Melder Crozier

4. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

4.1 Nominations and Elections Committee

Leah Douglas thanked Kirsten Robertson for volunteering to put her name forward for the
Teaching Excellence Award Selection Committee.

No report from the Nominations and Elections Committee.

4.2 Field Education and Practicum Committee

No report



Professional Studies Faculty Council Draft Minutes
November 15, 2013 Page 5 of 6

4.3

4.4

4.5

Retention Committee

Kim Milnes reported on some of the retention issues the Retention Committee has been
discussing concerning UFV's international students. The committee is currently in the
process of setting up a meeting with UFV International to discuss retention issues at UFV.

Kim spoke about the Supported Learning Groups (SLG) on campus that offer student led
study sessions, which have resulted in a big turnaround in students grades. Rosetta
noted that the VP Academic commented on the value of the work the SLGs are doing
across the institution.

Learning Exchange Committee

Awneet Sivia reported that she would be stepping down from the Learning Exchange
Committee. David Dobson offered to chair the committee and to recruit additional
members to sit on the committee with him and Raymond Leung.

Sandy Hill mentioned that historically the Learning Exchange Committee presented at
some Faculty Council meetings, allowing faculty to share information on their teaching,
learning, service and/or scholarship. The idea of a Winter Spark event was proposed.

Rosetta asked the committee to consider these suggestions and report back at the next
Faculty Council meeting.

ACTION
THAT the Learning Exchange Committee provides a report at the December 13, 2013
meeting outlining the committee’s recommendations to its Terms of Reference.

David Dobson and Raymond Leung

Faculty Newsletter Committee

Christine Slavic reported that almost every school and department has submitted an
article for the next edition of PScene, which will focus on Institutional Learning Outcomes.
The committee hopes to have the draft articles ready by November 19.

5. OTHER REPORTS

51

Reports from Other Faculty Councils

Sandy Hill reported on behalf of the Faculty of Trades & Technology. He said how
impressed he was with the quality of the trades’ faculty, the scholarship work they do to
stay current, and the solidarity demonstrated within their faculty and during their
meetings.

Awneet Sivia reported on behalf of the Faculty Science Council. They are currently
pulling together their Terms of Reference for determining rank and tenure. Vicki Grieve



Professional Studies Faculty Council Draft Minutes
November 15, 2013 Page 6 of 6

and John Carol have met with their Faculty Standards Committee to discuss how the
Terms of Reference fit within the Collective Agreement.

5.2 Senate Report — Gerry Palmer

Senate approved the updates to the 2011-2015 Education Plan, and has recommended
the updated Education Plan to the Board of Governors.

Senate accepted the School of Business Program Review.

6. INFORMATION ITEMS

6.1 Call for nomination for the Teaching Excellence Award Selection Committee
(TEASC)

Faculty were reminded of the call for the Teaching Excellence Award Selection
Committee. The documentation to nominate a colleague was included in the Agenda

Package.

6.2 The next Faculty Council Meeting is December 13, 2013 in room A266.

7. GUEST SPEAKER — Dr. Mark Evered, President and Vice-Chancellor

Guest Dr. Mark Evered, President and Vice-Chancellor, thanked the Faculty for the invitation. He
extended his personal invitation to anyone on Faculty Council to meet with him as he appreciates
hearing from faculty regarding what they are working on, and any challenges they are having.

Dr. Evered spoke about the budget cuts, having less autonomy on grants from the government,
and the shift in government priorities from education to safety, security and health.

Dr. Evered thanked the faculty for their good work within the Faculty, the University, and the
community, and stated that the value of a university is much more than an educational
opportunity; faculty should show leadership in, and engage with, the community.

Rosetta thanked Dr. Evered for taking the time to meet with the Professional Studies Faculty
Council.



UNIVER/SI:FY\J

or e FRASER VALLEY OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 1)

COURSE IMPLEMENTATION DATE: September 1993
COURSE REVISED IMPLEMENTATION DATE: January-2009

May 2014
COURSE TO BE REVIEWED: January-May

2013 2020

OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (four years after UPAC approval) (month, year)
INFORMATION

Students are advised to keep course outlines in personal files for future use. |

Shaded headings are subject to change at the discretion of the department — see course syllabus available from instructor |

ECE 101 ECE/CYC 3
COURSE NAME/NUMBER FACULTY/DEPARTMENT UCERVURV
CREDITS

Introduction to Early Childhood Education

COURSE DESCRIPTIVE TITLE

CALENDAR DESCRIPTION:

This course introduces students to the history and philosophies of the ECE field. The legal, fiscal, and social contexts
of ECE are examined as well as a variety of programs and learning environments for groups of young children.

PREREQUISITES: Acceptance to the ECE certificate program or permission from pregram-department head.
COREQUISITES: None
PRE or COREQUISITES: None

SYNONYMOUS COURSE(S): SERVICE COURSE TO: (department/program)
(&) Replaces:
(b) Cross-listed with:

(c) Cannot take: for further credit.

TOTAL HOURS PER TERM: 45 TRAINING DAY-BASED INSTRUCTION:

STRUCTURE OF HOURS: Length of course:

Lectures: 25 Hrs Hours per day:

Seminar: Hrs

Laboratory: Hrs OTHER:

Field experience: Hrs Maximum enrolment: 36

Student directed learning: 20 Hrs Expected frequency of course offerings: annually

Other (specify): Hrs (every semester, annually, every other year, etc.)

WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (lower-level courses only) [1Yes X No
WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (upper-level requested by department) [JYes X No
TRANSFER CREDIT EXISTS IN BCCAT TRANSFER GUIDE: [ Yes X No

Course designer(s): George Melzer

Department Head: Christine-Puder Maple Melder Crozier Date approved: May-28,2008
Supporting area consultation (UPACA1) Date of meeting: January-25,-2008
Curriculum Committee chair: Gwen-Clarke Maple Melder Crozi Date approved: May-28,2008
Dean/Associate VP: Rosetta Khalideen Date approved: December10,2008

Undergraduate Program Advisory Committee (UPAC) approval Date of meeting: January-30,2009




ECE 101 OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 2)
COURSE NAME/NUMBER

LEARNING OUTCOMES.:

Upon successful completion of this course, students will be able to:

o understand|nterpret the historical and philosophical influences that have contributed to shaping the current Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 +
practice of early childhood education; Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27

o define-the term-early DEarly childhood-education—develop a broader understanding of early childhood cm

education;;
e dDescribe how child development relates to the education of young children;

o eEffectively use the Community Care and Assisted Living Act: Child Care Licensing Regulation;

o understandinterpret and adhere to the Code of Ethics that applies to persons working with young children.

METHODS: (Guest lecturers, presentations, online instruction, field trips, etc.)

Lectures, group discussions, presentations, audio-visual materials, and assignments

METHODS OF OBTAINING PRIOR LEARNING ASSESSMENT RECOGNITION (PLAR):
[] Examination(s) [] Portfolio assessment [ Interview(s)

[X] other (specify): Completion of “Family Childcare” Program with “C+” or higher grade in each course.

[J PLAR cannot be awarded for this course for the following reason(s):

TEXTBOOKS, REFERENCES, MATERIALS:
[Textbook selection varies by instructor. An example of texts for this course might be:]
ECE 101 Coursepack, Abbotsford, UFV

Available on line for both ECEBC code of Ethics and
Provincial Government, Community Care and Assisted Living Act: Child Care Licensing Requlation:

STUDENT EVALUATION:

[An example of student evaluation for this course might be:]

Assignments 50%
Project and presentation 15%
Midterm exam 15%
Final exam 20%

100%

COURSE CONTENT:

[Course content varies by instructor. An example of course content might be:]

e Defining early childhood education Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27

e The history of early childhood ‘—‘ Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 +
e The major approaches in the education of young children cm

e Professional ethics applying to individuals in the ECE field
e Government regulations ensuring the quality of early childhood education in BC

e Contemporary issues in ECE

R e e D “m ﬁ Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.27 cm




UNIVE}QTY\J

o™ EFRASER VALLEY

OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE

OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 1)

COURSE IMPLEMENTATION DATE: September 1993
COURSE REVISED IMPLEMENTATION DATE: January2009
May 2014
COURSE TO BE REVIEWED:
May 2020
(four years after UPAC approval) (month, year)

INFORMATION

[ Students are advised to keep course outlines in personal files for future use. |

| Shaded headings are subject to change at the discretion of the department — see course syllabus available from instructor |

ECE 102 ECE/CYC 3
|  COURSE NAME/NUMBER FACULTY/DEPARTMENT UCERVURV
CREDITS

Introduction to Early Childhood Guidance

COURSE DESCRIPTIVE TITLE

CALENDAR DESCRIPTION:

This course is an introduction to participants on the history and philosophies of the ECE Field: to the legal, fiscal, and
social contexts of ECE, and to the variety of programs and learning environments for groups of young children, and
especially to the role of early childhood education in guiding and caring for young children.

| PREREQUISITES: Successful completion of ECE 100, 103, or Permission from the Bdepartment Headhead

COREQUISITES:
PRE or COREQUISITES:

SYNONYMOUS COURSE(S):
(&) Replaces:

SERVICE COURSE TO: (department/program)

(b) Cross-listed with:

(c) Cannot take:

for further credit.

TOTAL HOURS PER TERM: 45

TRAINING DAY-BASED INSTRUCTION:

STRUCTURE OF HOURS: Length of course: n/a

Lectures: 35 Hrs Hours per day: n/a

Seminar: Hrs

Laboratory: Hrs OTHER:

Field experience: Hrs Maximum enrolment: 36

Student directed learning: 10 Hrs Expected frequency of course offerings: Once per year

Other (specify): Hrs (every semester, annually, every other year, etc.)

WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (lower-level courses only) [JYes X No
WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (upper-level requested by department) [JYes X No

TRANSFER CREDIT EXISTS IN BCCAT TRANSFER GUIDE: [ Yes X No




Course designer(s): Gwen-Clarke George Melzer

Department Head: Chyristine Puder_Maple Melder Crozier
Supporting area consultation (UPACA1)

Curriculum Committee chair:  Gwen-Clarke———Maple Melder (
Dean/Associate VP: Rosetta Khalideen

Undergraduate Program Advisory Committee (UPAC) approval

Date approved:
Date of meeting:
Date approved:
Date approved:
Date of meeting:

February-08,2008

May-28-2008

Japdary-30--2009




ECE 102 OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 3)
COURSE NAME/NUMBER

LEARNING OUTCOMES.:

Upon successful completion of this course, students will:
Lo understandldentify the process of guiding and teaching young children ‘—‘ Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 +

2.0 understand|nterpret new trends in the field of early childhood education which promote higher quality Aligned at: 1.27 cm + Indent at: 1.9
in child care services cm
3o understandlInterpret commonly-observed behaviour of children

4o Demonstrate knowledge become-aware-of the competency-based evaluation of guidance practices in
ECE
5o become equipped with resources and information necessary to guide and care for children in early

childhood programs
(2] understand_Rrecognize one’s own feelings in relation to the behaviours of children

METHODS: (Guest lecturers, presentations, online instruction, field trips, etc.)

Lecture, demonstration, small group practice, discussion, use of models and charts

METHODS OF OBTAINING PRIOR LEARNING ASSESSMENT RECOGNITION (PLAR):
X] Examination(s) X Portfolio assessment [ Interview(s)

[] other (specify):
[J PLAR cannot be awarded for this course for the following reason(s):

TEXTBOOKS, REFERENCES, MATERIALS:
[Textbook selection varies by instructor. An example of texts for this course might be:]

Hearron, P.F., Hildebrand, V.P. (2012) , 7 Edition—Guiding Young Children 9™ Edition, ,{ Formatted: Superscript ]

STUDENT EVALUATION:

[An example of student evaluation for this course might be:]

Quiz #1 25%
Quiz #2 25%
Mid Term exam  25%
Final exam 25%
COURSE CONTENT:

[Course content varies by instructor. An example of course content might be:]
1. Introduction to Theories of Guidance and Discipline
2. Caring for Children in Group Settings
3. Specific Technigues in Child Guidance
Guiding young children indirectly toward self-direction
Guiding young children directly

4. General Considerations in Child Guidance

o Knowing children Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5 cm,
. Appreciating positive behaviour Hanging: 0.75 cm, Bulleted + Level: 1
o —Understanding- Recognizing negative behaviour ;g‘%’:d at: 3.21 cm + Indent at:

Being a significant adult in children’s lives
Communicating with parents of young children
Developing human resources

——Valuing-Using values as a basis for actions
Responding to children’s feelings and behaviours




UNIVER/SI:FY\J

or e FRASER VALLEY OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 1)
COURSE IMPLEMENTATION DATE: September1991
COURSE REVISED IMPLEMENTATION DATE: January-2009
May 2014
COURSE TO BE REVIEWED:
May 2020
OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (four years after UPAC approval) (month, year)

INFORMATION

[ Students are advised to keep course outlines in personal files for future use. |
| Shaded headings are subject to change at the discretion of the department — see course syllabus available from instructor |

ECE 103 ECE/CYC 3
|  COURSE NAME/NUMBER FACULTY/DEPARTMENT UERVURV
CREDITS

Introduction of Observing and Recording Behaviour of Young Children
COURSE DESCRIPTIVE TITLE

CALENDAR DESCRIPTION:

This course introduces the students to the skill of observing and recording young children. Different types of recording
techniques are used in observing the child’s social, play, language, motor, and cognitive development.

PREREQUISITES: Acceptance into the ECE certificate program or instructorpermission department head
permission

COREQUISITES:
PRE or COREQUISITES:

SYNONYMOUS COURSE(S): SERVICE COURSE TO: (department/program)
(&) Replaces:
(b) Cross-listed with:

(c) Cannot take: for further credit.

TOTAL HOURS PER TERM: 45 TRAINING DAY-BASED INSTRUCTION:

STRUCTURE OF HOURS: Length of course:

Lectures: 40 Hrs Hours per day:

Seminar: Hrs

Laboratory: Hrs OTHER:

Field experience: 5 Hrs Maximum enrolment: 36

Student directed learning: Hrs Expected frequency of course offerings: annually

Other (specify): Hrs (every semester, annually, every other year, etc.)

WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (lower-level courses only) [ Yes X No
WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (upper-level requested by department) [1Yes X No
TRANSFER CREDIT EXISTS IN BCCAT TRANSFER GUIDE: [ Yes X No

Course designer(s): B*Anrne-Epp_George Melzer

Department Head: Christine-Puder Maple Melder Crozier Date approved: May-28,2008
Supporting area consultation (UPACAL) Date of meeting: February-08,2008
Curriculum Committee chair: Maple Melder Crozier Date approved: May-28,2008
Dean/Associate VP: Rosetta Khalideen Date approved: December10,2008

Undergraduate Program Advisory Committee (UPAC) approval Date of meeting: January-30,2009




ECE 103 OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 2)

COURSE NAME/NUMBER

LEARNING OUTCOMES:

Upon successful completion of this course, students will be able to:
o understand-Interpret the role and possible bias of the observer;

o understand-ldentify the purposes of observing young children;

e beDemonstrate proficient-proficiency in different techniques of observing and recording;

o share-Share collected data with peers and parents;

e Ceomplete a developmental assessment of the child in all developmental domains;

e Write a learning prescription for the child in all developmental domains.

METHODS: (Guest lecturers, presentations, online instruction, field trips, etc.)

Lectures
Videos
Group and class presentation

METHODS OF OBTAINING PRIOR LEARNING ASSESSMENT RECOGNITION (PLAR):

[] Examination(s) X Portfolio assessment [ Interview(s)
[] other (specify):
[J PLAR cannot be awarded for this course for the following reason(s):

TEXTBOOKS, REFERENCES, MATERIALS:
[Textbook selection varies by instructor. An example of texts for this course might be:]

Beaty, J.J., (2009). Observing the Development of the Young Child_?j—h Edition.

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 +
Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27
cm

Toronto, ON: Pearson.

///{ Formatted: Superscript J

J

,{ Formatted: Font: Not Bold

STUDENT EVALUATION:

[An example of student evaluation for this course might be:]

Observation # 1 15%
Observation #2 15%
Observation #3 15%
Observation Portfolio 30%
Midterm 15%
Participation 10%

o COURSE CONTENT:

¢ [Course content varies by instructor. An example of course content might be:]

e The purpose of observing young children

e Role of the observer

e Ethics of observing

e Observer bias

e Methods of collecting data
e Learning prescriptions

e Observing self-esteem and emotional development

e Observing language development

e Observing cognitive development

e Observing social play
e Observing behaviour

e Observing large and small motor development

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 +
Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27
cm




e Observing art development

e Observing imagination development

e Observing pre-writing and pre-reading skill development



UNIVER/SI:FY\J

or e FRASER VALLEY OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 1)
COURSE IMPLEMENTATION DATE: September 2001
COURSE REVISED IMPLEMENTATION DATE: January-2009
May 2014
COURSE TO BE REVIEWED:
May 2020
OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (four years after UPAC approval) (month, year)

INFORMATION

[ Students are advised to keep course outlines in personal files for future use. |
| Shaded headings are subject to change at the discretion of the department — see course syllabus available from instructor |

ECE 160 ECE/CYC 3
|  COURSE NAME/NUMBER FACULTY/DEPARTMENT UCERVURV
CREDITS

Introduction to Disabilities
COURSE DESCRIPTIVE TITLE

CALENDAR DESCRIPTION:

This course is-intended-te-introduces the student to specific disabilities,-and explores how--Hew -these disabilities
affect the family, social, educational, and developmentatissues-will-also-be-covered.

PREREQUISITES: Admission to the Health and Human Services Certificate
COREQUISITES:
PRE or COREQUISITES:

SYNONYMOUS COURSE(S): SERVICE COURSE TO: (department/program)
(&) Replaces:
(b) Cross-listed with:

(c) Cannot take: for further credit.

TOTAL HOURS PER TERM: 45 TRAINING DAY-BASED INSTRUCTION:

STRUCTURE OF HOURS: Length of course:

Lectures: 45 Hrs Hours per day:

Seminar: Hrs

Laboratory: Hrs OTHER:

Field experience: Hrs Maximum enrolment: 36

Student directed learning: Hrs Expected frequency of course offerings: annually

Other (specify): Hrs (every semester, annually, every other year, etc.)

WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (lower-level courses only) [ Yes X No
WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (upper-level requested by department) [ Yes X No
TRANSFER CREDIT EXISTS IN BCCAT TRANSFER GUIDE: [ Yes X No

Course designer(s): B*Anne-Epp _Lou Schroeder

Department Head: Christine-Puder Maple Melder Crozier Date approved: May-28,2008
Supporting area consultation (UPACA1) Date of meeting: Feb+uary-08,2008
Curriculum Committee chair: Maple Melder Crozier Date approved: May-28,2008
Dean/Associate VP: Rosetta Khalideen Date approved: December10,2008
Undergraduate Program Advisory Committee (UPAC) approval Date of meeting: January-36,2009




ECE 160 OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 2)

COURSE NAME/NUMBER

LEARNING OUTCOMES:

Upon successful completion of this course, students will be able to:
e 1HExplain the causes and characteristics of specific disabilities
e 2)Discuss how society views individuals with disabilities

e 3)Explain the specific professionals who work with individuals with disabilities

e 4)Discuss how culture , family, and education can be affected by disabilities
e 5)Assess how the disabling condition can affect the lifespan of the person

METHODS: (Guest lecturers, presentations, online instruction, field trips, etc.)

Lectures

Videos

Guest Speakers
Presentation

METHODS OF OBTAINING PRIOR LEARNING ASSESSMENT RECOGNITION (PLAR):

[] Examination(s) [ Portfolio assessment [ Interview(s)

[] other (specify):

[X] PLAR cannot be awarded for this course for the following reason(s): This course is one of the courses in the Health
& Human Services Certificate that YEFVUEV offers with the Abbotsford School District.

TEXTBOOKS, REFERENCES, MATERIALS:

[Textbook selection varies by instructor. An example of texts for this course might be:]

Winzer, J. (2007). Children with Exceptionalities in Canadian Classrooms 8™ Edition. Toronto, ON: Pearson

=

Education Canada

_,ﬁl\AargreHAAnzer,—AlmﬂamrBaeen,—@‘hedm
STUDENT EVALUATION:

[An example of student evaluation for this course might be:]

Midterm 25%
Final 25%
Interview 20%
Paper 20%

Participation  10%

COURSE CONTENT:
[Course content varies by instructor. An example of course content might be:]

Understanding the term "disability”.

Specific professionals’ roles and responsibilities

Society’s view on disability and inclusion

Lifespan perspective (childhood, adolescence, adulthood)
Multicultural considerations

Family considerations

Definitions, causes, and characteristics of the following disabilities:

. —learning-Learning disabilities

° —aAttention deficit disorder
° ———Emotional/behavioral disorders
e ——Abuse

—Fetal alcohol spectrum disorder
. ——Autism spectrum disorder

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 +
Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27
cm

{ Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.41 cm,
Hanging: 0.63 cm, Right: -0.03 cm,
Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 1.41
cm + Indent at: 2.05 cm




——Visual disabilities
——Hearing disabilities

Communication disabilities




UNIVE]QTY\J

or e FRASER VALLEY OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 1)
COURSE IMPLEMENTATION DATE: September 1993
COURSE REVISED IMPLEMENTATION DATE: January-2009
May 2014
COURSE TO BE REVIEWED:
May 2020
OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (four years after UPAC approval) (month, year)

INFORMATION

[ Students are advised to keep course outlines in personal files for future use. |
| Shaded headings are subject to change at the discretion of the department — see course syllabus available from instructor |

ECE 223 ECE/CYC 3
|  COURSE NAME/NUMBER FACULTY/DEPARTMENT UCERVURV
CREDITS

| Administration of Childhood Centreers
COURSE DESCRIPTIVE TITLE

CALENDAR DESCRIPTION:

This course is designed for preschool/daycare centre supervisors, and/or potential administrators. The emphasis is on

developing sound program management and fiscal management skills, with a focus on interpersonal relationships.

Students are introduced to the responsibilities of an administrator in terms of setting up and/or maintaining an ongoing
‘ program in different types of early childhood centersres.

| PREREQUISITES: Admission to the ECE Diploma program_or permission of department head-
COREQUISITES:
PRE or COREQUISITES:

SYNONYMOUS COURSE(S): SERVICE COURSE TO: (department/program)
(a) Replaces:
(b) Cross-listed with:

(c) Cannot take: for further credit.

TOTAL HOURS PER TERM: 45 TRAINING DAY-BASED INSTRUCTION:

STRUCTURE OF HOURS: Length of course: 14 weeks

Lectures: 40 Hrs Hours per day:

Seminar: Hrs

Laboratory: Hrs OTHER:

Field experience: Hrs Maximum enrolment: 36

Student directed learning: 5 Hrs Expected frequency of course offerings: annually

Other (specify): Hrs (every semester, annually, every other year, etc.)

WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (lower-level courses only) X Yes [ No
WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (upper-level requested by department) X Yes [ No

TRANSFER CREDIT EXISTS IN BCCAT TRANSFER GUIDE: [ ves XI No




Course designer(s): Lou Schroeder
Department Head: Chyristine Puder Maple Melder Crozier Date approved: May28,2008
Supporting area consultation (UPACAL) Date of meeting: February-8,2008
Curriculum Committee chair: Gwen-Clarke— Maple Melder Crozi¢ Date approved: May28,2008
Dean/Associate VP: Rosetta Khalideen Date approved: December10,2008
Undergraduate Program Advisory Committee (UPAC) approval Date of meeting: January-30,2009
ECE 223 OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 2)

COURSE NAME/NUMBER

LEARNING OUTCOMES:
Upon successful completion of this course, students will:

e  Aarticulate the need for comprehensive policies and procedures; Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5 cm,
Ddemonstrate the writing of appropriate policies and procedures; Hanging: 0.75 cm, Bulleted + Level: 1
Ddesign effective job descriptions and demonstrate the ability to schedule staffing to meet legal requirements; + Aligned at: 2.54 cm + Indent at:

. . . 3.17 cm
Ddemonstrate the ability to market a centre in a cost-effective way;
Aarticulate how the centre philosophy will determine the administrative operational decisions; and
Ddesign effective and appropriate record-keeping forms which will streamline administrative tasks.

METHODS: (Guest lecturers, presentations, online instruction, field trips, etc.)

Methods include lecture, small group discussions, videos, on-line materials.

METHODS OF OBTAINING PRIOR LEARNING ASSESSMENT RECOGNITION (PLAR):

[] Examination(s) [X] Portfolio assessment X Interview(s)
[] Other (specify):
[C] PLAR cannot be awarded for this course for the following reason(s):

TEXTBOOKS, REFERENCES, MATERIALS:
[Textbook selection varies by instructor. An example of texts for this course might be:]

Chandler, K. (2008). Administering for Quality: Canadian Early Childhood Development Programs, by-k-

Chandler3™ Edition, Toronto, ON: _Pearson Education Canada { Formatted: Superscript

SUPPLIES / MATERIALS:

Computer and paper

STUDENT EVALUATION:

[An example of student evaluation for this course might be:]

e development of a sample brochure 10%
e development of a parent handbook 25%
e development of prototype job descriptions 10%
e creating a scheduling plan that reflects the regulations 5%
o developing personnel policies and procedures 50%
Total 100%

COURSE CONTENT:

[Course content varies by instructor. An example of course content might be:]

systems-Systems approach to administration
Wworking with a non-profit board of directors
bBuilding an effective program

mManaging a staff effectively



mMarketing and fund raising for a nonprofit centre
commuhity-Community networking

pPartnering with parents

eCollecting fees

dDesigning personnel policies and procedures.



UNIVE}QTY\J

or e FRASER VALLEY OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 1)
COURSE IMPLEMENTATION DATE: September 1993
COURSE REVISED IMPLEMENTATION DATE: January-2009
May 2014
COURSE TO BE REVIEWED:
May 2020
OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (four years after UPAC approval) (month, year)

INFORMATION

[ Students are advised to keep course outlines in personal files for future use. |
| Shaded headings are subject to change at the discretion of the department — see course syllabus available from instructor |

ECE 224 ECE/CYC 3
|  COURSE NAME/NUMBER FACULTY/DEPARTMENT UCERVURV
CREDITS

Working with Families
COURSE DESCRIPTIVE TITLE

CALENDAR DESCRIPTION:

This course examines public and government policy, social issues, and cultural influences as they relate to and affect
children and their families. Both historical and contemporary perspectives will be explored. This examination will
include a review of theoretical underpinnings, while emphasizing practical applications.

PREREQUISITES: Admission to ECE diploma_or permission of department head
COREQUISITES: ECE 223
PRE or COREQUISITES:

SYNONYMOUS COURSE(S): SERVICE COURSE TO: (department/program)
(&) Replaces:
(b) Cross-listed with:

(c) Cannot take: for further credit.
TOTAL HOURS PER TERM: 45 TRAINING DAY-BASED INSTRUCTION:
STRUCTURE OF HOURS: Length of course:
Lectures: 45 Hrs Hours per day:
Seminar: Hrs
Laboratory: Hrs OTHER:
| Field experience: Hrs Maximum enrolment. ——36
Student directed learning: Hrs Expected frequency of course offerings:
Other (specify): Hrs (every semester, annually, every other year, etc.)
WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (lower-level courses only) [JYes X No
WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (upper-level requested by department) [JYes X No

TRANSFER CREDIT EXISTS IN BCCAT TRANSFER GUIDE: [ Yes X No




Course designer(s): B*Anne-Epp-and-LouSchroeder George Melzer

Department Head: Chyristine Puder Maple Melder Crozier Date approved:
Supporting area consultation (UPACA1) Date of meeting:
Curriculum Committee chair: Gwen-Clarke Maple Melder Croziel Date approved:
Dean/Associate VP: Rosetta Khalideen Date approved:

Undergraduate Program Advisory Committee (UPAC) approval Date of meeting:

February 82008

May-28-2008

Japdary-30--2009




ECE 224 OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 3)
COURSE NAME/NUMBER

LEARNING OUTCOMES.:

Upon successful completion of this course, students will be able to:

e eExplain knowledge of family systems; Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 +
o analyze family-members-and-their-Identify the structure of families and the roles_of family members; Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27
e Ceompare how families have changed and identify the challenges they face; cm

e Aassess and resolve conflicts between parents and staff.

METHODS: (Guest lecturers, presentations, online instruction, field trips, etc.)

Lecture
Presentations
Guest speakers

METHODS OF OBTAINING PRIOR LEARNING ASSESSMENT RECOGNITION (PLAR):
[] Examination(s) X Portfolio assessment [ Interview(s)

[] Other (specify):

[] PLAR cannot be awarded for this course for the following reason(s):

TEXTBOOKS, REFERENCES, MATERIALS:

[Textbook selection varies by instructor. An example of texts for this course might be:]

Shimoni, R., Baxter, J., (2011). Working with Families (5f_h Edition). , R-Shimoni;J-Baxter, Pearson,-Addison-Wesley; ,{ Formatted: Superscript J
4" edition_Toronto, ON: Pearson Education Canada

Fournier, S., Crey, E., (1998). Stolen From Our Embraces, SFeurnier,-E-Crey, Toronto, ONF: Douglas & Mclintyre;
100

Publishing.

STUDENT EVALUATION:
[An example of student evaluation for this course might be:]

Interviews 20%
Cultural Report 30%
Formal Paper 40%
Class Participation 10%

COURSE CONTENT:

[Course content varies by instructor. An example of course content might be:]

e What is family? Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 +
e Family systems Aligned at: 0.63 cm + Indent at: 1.27
e Family members and their roles cm

e Family transitions
e Families of children with disabilities

e Families’ dreams for typical and atypical children

e A comparison of how the First Nations culture and the AIDS epidemic in Africa has changed the family
e Parentinvolvement in ECE centersres and programs

e Parent — staff collaboration in ECE centersres and programs




UNIVER/SI;Y\J

orTHE FRASER VALLEY OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 1)

COURSE IMPLEMENTATION DATE: September 1993
COURSE REVISED IMPLEMENTATION DATE:

May 2014
COURSE TO BE REVIEWED: e

May 2020

OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (four years after UPAC approval) (month, year)
INFORMATION

Students are advised to keep course outlines in personal files for future use.

Shaded headings are subject to change at the discretion of the department — see course syllabus available from instructor

ECE 242 ECE/CYC 6
|  COURSE NAME/NUMBER FACULTY/DEPARTMENT UERVURY
CREDITS

Practicum: Special Needs

COURSE DESCRIPTIVE TITLE

CALENDAR DESCRIPTION:

This practicum will allow students to work directly with children ina-variety of settings-who require extra support.
Working with children in a variety of settings, this practicum ;-in-a-variety-of settings-thatpromotes skill acquisition,-and
integration of theory into practice. Students must be prepared to be available regular daytime work hours for

practicum.
| PREREQUISITES: Admission to ECE diploma program, ECE 213, and 260 or Permission of the-department
head
COREQUISITES:
PRE or COREQUISITES:
SYNONYMOUS COURSE(S): SERVICE COURSE TO: (department/program)
(@) Replaces:
(b) Cross-listed with:
(c) Cannot take: for further credit.
TOTAL HOURS PER TERM: 226 TRAINING DAY-BASED INSTRUCTION:
STRUCTURE OF HOURS: Length of course: 13 weeks
Lectures: Hrs Hours per day:
Seminar: 26 Hrs
Laboratory: Hrs OTHER:
Field experience: 200 Hrs Maximum enrolment: 16
Student directed learning: Hrs Expected frequency of course offerings: annually
Other (specify): Hrs (every semester, annually, every other year, etc.)
WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (lower-level courses only) X Yes ] No
WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (upper-level requested by department) X Yes [1No

TRANSFER CREDIT EXISTS IN BCCAT TRANSFER GUIDE: [1Yes X] No




Course designer(s): Lou Schroeder

Department Head: Christine-Puder Maple Melder Crozier Date approved: November2008
Supporting area consultation (UPACA1) Date of meeting: Neovember14,2008
Curriculum Committee chair: Gwen-Clarke Maple Melder Croziet Date approved: Becember2008
Dean/Associate VP: Rosetta Khalideen Date approved: December10,2008

Undergraduate Program Advisory Committee (UPAC) approval Date of meeting: January-306,2009




ECE 242 OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 3)
COURSE NAME/NUMBER

LEARNING OUTCOMES:

Upon successful completion of this course, students will be able to:
e Describe an individual child’s level of functioning and to program effectively for that child;
e Use one-to-one interaction as an effective teaching method, as well as group activities that enhance inclusion;
e Demonstrate an openness to models of early childhood special education practice which may differ from their
usual orientation; possess a willingness to suspend judgment and explore new methods;
Articulate theoretical concepts related to early childhood special education;
Relate effectively and sensitively to parents and other professionals in the practicum setting;
Focus on educational/developmental goals for the child rather than on the diagnosis or pathology;
Participate, if possible, as an early childhood educator on a multi-disciplinary team addressing the needs of
the child and his / her family.

METHODS: (Guest lecturers, presentations, online instruction, field trips, etc.)

Methods include orientation to practicum, observation of centres, seminar, field experience, on-line communication

METHODS OF OBTAINING PRIOR LEARNING ASSESSMENT RECOGNITION (PLAR):

] Examination(s) [] Portfolio assessment L] Interview(s)
] Other (specify):

X] PLAR cannot be awarded for this course for the following reason(s): Students must demonstrate their practical
ability to graduate from YCFVUFEV.

TEXTBOOKS, REFERENCES, MATERIALS:

[Textbook selection varies by instructor. An example of texts for this course might be:]

Coursepack

SUPPLIES / MATERIALS:

Car to get to practicum site.

STUDENT EVALUATION:

[An example of student evaluation for this course might be:]

e Performance at the practicum site
[measured by the assessment grid in the handbook]:
~ Sponsor teacher evaluation
~ Instructor evaluation based on two visits and weekly communication

~ Self evaluation 70%

e Professional portfolio 10%

e 3 site visits 20%
Total 100% **

** Grade is either CR or NC

COURSE CONTENT:
[Course content varies by instructor. An example of course content might be:]

e Practicum experiences will be arranged in a manner which allows for the greatest learning potential for the
students:.

e Twenty hours of observation in a variety of settings will be an important component of the practicum experience
— to be arranged on an individual basis by the student. A portion of this time may be spent observing specific
behaviours, individual education plans for children, or an entire program.

e Seminar time — used to discuss relevant and contemporary issues surrounding early childhood special needs
education,



UNIVER/SI;Y\J

orTHE FRASER VALLEY OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 1)
COURSE IMPLEMENTATION DATE: September 1993
COURSE REVISED IMPLEMENTATION DATE:
May 2014
COURSE TO BE REVIEWED: e
May 2020
OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (four years after UPAC approval) (month, year)

INFORMATION

Students are advised to keep course outlines in personal files for future use.

Shaded headings are subject to change at the discretion of the department — see course syllabus available from instructor

ECE 243 ECE/CYC 6
COURSE NAME/NUMBER FACULTY/DEPARTMENT UERVURY
CREDITS

Practicum: Infancy

COURSE DESCRIPTIVE TITLE

CALENDAR DESCRIPTION:

Students work directly with infants in a variety of settings. Emphasis is on observing, recording, health and safety
issues, and transfer of infant care theory into practice. Students must be prepared to be available_for —regular daytime
work hours for practicum.

PREREQUISITES: Admission to ECE diploma program, ECE 213 and 269 or permission of department head.
COREQUISITES:
PRE or COREQUISITES:

SYNONYMOUS COURSE(S): SERVICE COURSE TO: (department/program)
(@) Replaces:

(b) Cross-listed with:

(c) Cannot take: for further credit.

TOTAL HOURS PER TERM: 226 TRAINING DAY-BASED INSTRUCTION:

STRUCTURE OF HOURS: Length of course: 13 weeks

Lectures: Hrs Hours per day:

Seminar: 26 Hrs

Laboratory: Hrs OTHER:

Field experience: 200 Hrs Maximum enrolment: 16

Student directed learning: Hrs Expected frequency of course offerings: annually

Other (specify): Hrs (every semester, annually, every other year, etc.)

WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (lower-level courses only) X Yes ] No
WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (upper-level requested by department) X Yes [1No

TRANSFER CREDIT EXISTS IN BCCAT TRANSFER GUIDE: [1Yes X] No




Course designer(s): Lou Schroeder

Department Head: Chistine-Puder Maple Melder Crozier
Supporting area consultation (UPACA1)

Curriculum Committee chair: Gwen-Clarke Maple Melder Croziel
Dean/Associate VP: Rosetta Khalideen

Undergraduate Program Advisory Committee (UPAC) approval

Date approved:
Date of meeting:
Date approved:
Date approved:
Date of meeting:




ECE 243 OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 3)
COURSE NAME/NUMBER

LEARNING OUTCOMES:

Upon successful completion of this course, students will:

e Describe the developmental differences between the infant and the toddler and effectively plan experiences
for each age group;

e Use one-to-one interaction [especially daily routines] as an effective teaching method;

o Demonstrate an openness to models of Early-early Childhood-childhood infant/toddler practice which may
differ from their usual orientation; possess a willingness to suspend judgment and explore new methods;

e Articulate theoretical concepts related to infant/toddler caregiving;

o Relate effectively and sensitively to parents and other professionals in the practicum setting;

METHODS: (Guest lecturers, presentations, online instruction, field trips, etc.)

Methods include introduction to practicum, seminar, centre observations, field experience, on-line communication

METHODS OF OBTAINING PRIOR LEARNING ASSESSMENT RECOGNITION (PLAR):

[] Examination(s) [] Portfolio assessment L] Interview(s)
[] Other (specify):

X] PLAR cannot be awarded for this course for the following reason(s): Students must demonstrate their practical
ability to graduate from YCFVUEV.

TEXTBOOKS, REFERENCES, MATERIALS:
[Textbook selection varies by instructor. An example of texts for this course might be:]

Coursepack.

SUPPLIES / MATERIALS:

Car to get to Practicum site.

STUDENT EVALUATION:
[An example of student evaluation for this course might be:]

e Practicum experiences will be arranged in a manner which allows for the greatest learning potential for the
students;

e Twenty hours of observation in a variety of settings will be an important component of the practicum experience
— to be arranged on an individual basis by the student. A portion of this time may be spent observing specific
behaviours, individual education plans for children, or an entire program;

e Seminar time — used to discuss relevant and contemporary issues surrounding early childhood special needs
education

COURSE CONTENT:
[Course content varies by instructor. An example of course content might be:]

Students will apply theory learned in ECE 269 and ECE 282 in their on-the-floor practicum.



UNIVE]QTY\J

or e FRASER VALLEY OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 1)
COURSE IMPLEMENTATION DATE: September 1993
COURSE REVISED IMPLEMENTATION DATE: January-2009
May 2014
COURSE TO BE REVIEWED:
May 2020
OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (four years after UPAC approval) (month, year)

INFORMATION

[ Students are advised to keep course outlines in personal files for future use. |
| Shaded headings are subject to change at the discretion of the department — see course syllabus available from instructor |

ECE 260 ECE/CYC 3
|  COURSE NAME/NUMBER FACULTY/DEPARTMENT UCERVURV
CREDITS

Foundations of Working With Exceptional Children
COURSE DESCRIPTIVE TITLE

CALENDAR DESCRIPTION:

This course is designed to help students understand present practices in early childhood special education. The
history of the education and care of exceptional children will be investigated. Definitions of exceptionality will be
explored, including giftedness. The intent of this course is to lead students to a personal philosophical statement of
principles and rights of the exceptional child.

| PREREQUISITES: Admission to ECE diploma program_or permission of department head.
COREQUISITES:
PRE or COREQUISITES:

SYNONYMOUS COURSE(S): SERVICE COURSE TO: (department/program)
(a) Replaces:
(b) Cross-listed with:

(c) Cannot take: for further credit.

TOTAL HOURS PER TERM: 45 TRAINING DAY-BASED INSTRUCTION:

STRUCTURE OF HOURS: Length of course: 13 weeks

Lectures: 40 Hrs Hours per day:

Seminar: Hrs

Laboratory: Hrs OTHER:

Field experience: Hrs Maximum enrolment: 16

Student directed learning: 5 Hrs Expected frequency of course offerings: Annually

Other (specify): Hrs (every semester, annually, every other year, etc.)

WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (lower-level courses only) X Yes [ No
WILL TRANSFER CREDIT BE REQUESTED? (upper-level requested by department) X Yes [ No

TRANSFER CREDIT EXISTS IN BCCAT TRANSFER GUIDE: [ ves XI No




Course designer(s): Lou Schroeder

Department Head: Chyristine Puder Maple Melder Crozier
Supporting area consultation (UPACA1)

Curriculum Committee chair: _Gwen-Clarke Maple Melder Croziel
Dean/Associate VP: Rosetta Khalideen

Undergraduate Program Advisory Committee (UPAC) approval

Date approved:
Date of meeting:
Date approved:
Date approved:
Date of meeting:

February 82008

May-28-2008

Japdary-30--2009




ECE 260 OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 3)
COURSE NAME/NUMBER

LEARNING OUTCOMES:
Upon successful completion of this course, students will:

. demenstrate-Demonstrate awareness of his / her own attitudes and feelings towards children with Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.27 cm,
exceptionalities; No bullets or numbering

. understand-|dentify the contributions of recent research and historical evolution of services and
programs for young children with exceptionalities;

. ildentify the critical issues confronting professionals working with children with exceptionalities;

. dDemonstrate an understanding of contemporary program strategies for working with young children
who manifest different forms of exceptionality;

. aArticulate a philosophy for the care of the exceptional child as a foundational principle;

. ildentify the key ingredients in developing an effective advocacy / partnership role vis-a-vis exceptional
children and their families; and

. ildentify community resources available in their caregiving environment.

METHODS: (Guest lecturers, presentations, online instruction, field trips, etc.)

Methods include lecture, class discussion, video, on-line materials, centre visits

METHODS OF OBTAINING PRIOR LEARNING ASSESSMENT RECOGNITION (PLAR):

[] Examination(s) X Portfolio assessment X Interview(s)
[] other (specify):
[J PLAR cannot be awarded for this course for the following reason(s):

TEXTBOOKS, REFERENCES, MATERIALS:

[Textbook selection varies by instructor. An example of texts for this course might be:]

Coursepack

SUPPLIES / MATERIALS:
A vehicle to do 3 centre visits

STUDENT EVALUATION:

[An example of student evaluation for this course might be:]

* Annotated bibliography of current research and theory — 30%
* Personal philosophy statement - 10%
* A review of the provincial framework 30%
* 3 centre visits _30%

Total 100%
COURSE CONTENT:

[Course content varies by instructor. An example of course content might be:]
e Sself examination of attitudes and feelings about individuals with exceptionalities
e Hhistorical overview of services and programs for young exceptional children

e lidentification of critical issues in the field — early intervention, inclusion, multiculturalism, public policy, funding and
legislation, etc.

e Kkey principles in designing and delivering programs for young children with special needs

e eExamination of strategies for working effectively with parents and the families of children with special needs review the
need for a professional identity consideration of future trends



UNIVER/SI:FY\J

o™ EFRASER VALLEY

OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE

OFFICIAL UNDERGRADUATE COURSE OUTLINE (page 1)

COURSE IMPLEMENTATION DATE: September 1993
COURSE REVISED IMPLEMENTATION DATE: January2009
May 2014
COURSE TO BE REVIEWED:
May 2020
(four years after UPAC approval) (month, year)

INFORMATION

Students are advised to keep course outlines in personal files for future use. |

Shaded headings are subject to change at the discretion of the department — see course syllabus available from instructor |

ECE 269 ECE/CYC 3
COURSE NAME/NUMBER FACULTY/DEPARTMENT UCERVUFVURV
CREDITS

Foundations of Infant Caregiving

COURSE DESCRIPTIVE TITLE

CALENDAR DESCRIPTION:

This course provides an examination of historical methods of infant caregiving, the development of philosophies;-, and

methods up to the present time.

PREREQUISITES: Admission to ECE diploma program_or permission of department head

COREQUISITES:
PRE or COREQUISITES:

SYNONYMOUS COURSE(S):
(&) Replaces:

SERVICE COURSE TO: (department/prog